STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 30, 1992 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING t 30, 199 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 393-6161

Texaco Exploration & Production Inc.
Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: B.M. Keohane A #] (North Monument G/SA Unit Blk 2 #1)
Unit A, Sec. ]8, T19S, R37E

Gentlemen:
We have been advised by Amerada Hess Corporation that the above-referenced
well did not pressure test and is an unacceptable wellbore for the

North Monument G/SA Unit and is being returned to Texaco for plugging.

Please file C-104 changing the operator and well name back to Texaco
Keohane A #1 along with your intent to plug.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District |

ed

New Meaica ///

== DRUG FREE =

Rsa //7 i



